TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS AGENDA ITEM
FROM: BRUCE BUEL BN C

DATE: May 25, 2007 MAY 30, 2007

EDIT WATER & SEWER MASTER PLAN PROJECT LISTING
ITEM

Receive recommended Water and Sewer Master Plan project priorities listings from Cannon
Associates and edit listings [RECOMMEND ADOPTION].

BACKGROUND

Attached is Cannon’s recommended listing of sewer system prioritized upgrades along with
supporting maps illustrating the projects and zones of benefit.

Cannon is scheduled to submit their water listing prior to the Board Meeting and staff will
distribute this listing as soon as it is available.

Larry Kraemer from Cannon will present both listings to your Board; discuss the logic for the
various recommendations and review answer questions. Cannon will bring the calibrated water
and sewer models so that they can illustrate problems under different scenarios.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff has worked closely with Cannon to develop the listings and believes that the listings are
logical, however, staff recognizes that there are numerous potential solutions to solve the
identified problems and encourages Board to edit the recommendations as appropriate. It is
staff's expectation that the listings, as edited, will be inserted into the Draft Master Plan to be
presented for consideration later this summer.

ATTACHMENT

o Sewer Projects Listing and supporting maps
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